Orange County Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

April 19, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

County Administration South, Conference Center

MEETING MINUTES

Attending Voting Council Members

Supervisor Andrew Do (First District, Co-Chair)

Paul Christopoulos (District Attorney)

Martin Schwarz (Public Defender)

Daniel Hernandez (Probation)

Assistant Sheriff Jeff Puckett (Sheriff-Coroner)

Honorable Maria Hernandez (OC Courts)

Honorable Craig Arthur (Juvenile Court)

Chief Rick Armendariz (Anaheim Police)

Chief Stu Greenberg (Tustin Police)

Michelle Aguirre (County Executive Office)

- I. Call to Order/Introductions/Opening Remarks: Meeting was called to order by Co-Chair Supervisor Andrew Do.
- **II. Review and Approval of Minutes:** Meeting Minutes of February 16, 2024, were approved. The motion was made by Judge Maria Hernandez and seconded by Michelle Aguirre, County Executive Office. Approved unanimously.
- **III. Presentation Passing of Prop 1:** The Health Care Agency provided a presentation on the impacts the passing of Prop 1will have on the funding amount received by the County; allocations for housing interventions, full-service partnerships, and behavioral health services and supports; and changes in eligible and ineligible services.
- **IV. Presentation: Project Kinship:** Project Kinship provided an overview of their organization including their involvement in adult reentry services, community service programs, schools and their Youth Transformation Program as well as the conferences and trainings they conduct.

V. OC CARES Updates:

- a. <u>SOCDIS Update</u>: The County Executive Office provided an update on the progress of the Corrections Cohort and ability to send out notifications to public safety partners.
- b. <u>Housing Agreement Updates</u>: Probation shared they are bringing an agreement to the Board in July to provide housing and supportive services for their clients experiencing homelessness.
- c. <u>Court Facility Updates</u>: Courts provided an update on the anticipated Collaborative Courthouse, impact of the state budget, and the expected delay.
- d. <u>Verdugo Operations</u>: A brief video was shared by the County Executive Office that highlighted the new reentry space and an update was provided on the activities and

- plans for increasing awareness of the programs/services provided.
- e. <u>Quarterly Report (Jan-Mar 2024)</u>: The County Executive Office provided a brief status on the countywide projects in the 2025 Vision by pillar highlighting the major capital projects. No issues or concerns were noted.
- VI. OCCJCC Comments: There were no Council comments.

Supervisor Do announced the June OCCJCC meeting will include representatives from NACO (National Association of Counties) and each department and stakeholder should be prepared to provide a brief synopsis of their involvement with OC CARES.

VII. Public Comments: There were no public comments.

Date of next meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2024, 9:00 a.m., County Administration South, Conference Center.